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Dear Dr Hejjodeorn,
| It was . oxt oiely pleasant to pot your l.ntm aftor all ;
these yoars. I have a number of o.fprinte for rou, somo of which
7111 I -hope lutcrest yom . hen srintod mitter con ba scnt to Holland.
By droeding io bg:idve wont well so lon: se I was outo-o "ning and,
~ very fortunetely, for the firet year of inbrosding to produse
homosy, otes. These woere in faet distinctive in alrmoss OVOTY CNT0a
I wan, howuvur, obl god to lenve the cos: of Hopo-pooh in doabt.
An Anoricen, A.R.Brendt, at ihat timo wo.oln  in my dopertment, thought
ha could nelte & largo-seale comparisc:: of henorypode with heteronypous
foso, poylty: partioular stienti o to tha vidth of the Trontal honos
betwcon the opriitn. I doalt, howesor, whether he hns evep
succeaded Iin getting thie work throuw;h,and duplny the wir he has
been emgarod iu oucrationsl rosearoh. -
It will be mast inturasting to see your books. 1 have
boeen temptod of late o pull tojother verious paterial for a sathor
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. technical Put ssmll work o:n the thoory of inbrecdlig.

Crew, I bolieve, has boen a Ooneral eince sbout 4939 and
I heer is now becoming Professor of "Sooial Medlocine®. I have
built up, since ceminy here ms Professcr Punnett's susceasor, quite
a decant me pe-colony with nearly all the senetically intorest . ng
varianta. You will, I thin®, vhar nest in this gountry, he
intorented in She kinds of thimge vo are doing with them. I alse
hawe fu;ilu-iu that I have not had hefore “or work with slentie nud have
been so for, and hope to be alle to sontimwe tho huran Larotice,
minur the serelogical studics, initimtod vten I o ot tho
Galton Laber: tory,

We were mich interosted in -our alhino snd busr intorcroas
erd hove been wondering(a) whether both ingredisnts of the crosn wure
homozyg-us for pimi:-cye Gilutien,pp, end (b)) whcther one or both
oontnlned sgonti(p) or non-agoutd (g). W have had some very uscftul
new matorial from the Btatos, bul have not yet pooured Apnoa BElum's
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Eollh ard, which Prula Hertwig reportéd on & yaar or two bmalk.
I believe I heerd that Armes Bluhn was dead; I do not Inow whather
you have news of Mise Hertwig or whather 1t ia yet posaible to meke

conteot with her. We are hoping to have a little gathering of
genoticlats from Aifferent oountries over here in the Atum, and I

look forwerd to the poanibility of vour being nble to malte the trip.

Yours elncerely,



